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Dear Shane Gibson
OFFICIAL INFORMATION ACT REQUEST

| refer to your official information request on 2 May 2017 relating to whether the
Ministry for Primary Industries (MPI) currently uses the Atlassian Confluence
Cloud service.

| can confirm that MPI does not currently use Atlassian Confluence Cloud service.
MPI has considered the service, but the benefits MP1 would gain from it were
outweighed by the effort required for the formal cloud assessment process so we
did not proceed.

Yours sincgrely
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